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Lo Evangelical ‘Cuthernon Chuchy
Qedication ef the Bell Towen
Geplemben 21, 2025

Historwy, Puypese and Signikicance ef the Bell

Thanks te Reb Teall and, all whe howe wortked e
hand te bring this day abeut.

Prayern e} Dedication

-Heauvenly Father,
We gathern here todoy in grnatitude and joy te
dedicale thiy bell towen, asymbel ef ewv faithy,
hepe, and commibtiment te Yeuwv sewice. We thounk
Youw fovthe genenesily and havd wek ey all whe
hawe made this preject poessible. Moy this bell towev
stand ay a beacon o Yewv love in ewv communily.

Coud, we ask that Yew bless this bell tewern. Mouy it
g eul wilhy jey and peace, calling all pesple te
draning them clesen te Yew and te ene anether.

As the bells tell, may they temind us of ewv collivnug
o live eul the teachings ef Clvuist, shaning Yewy
lightt and Love wilhy all these ansund uy. Help us to
be o welceming chuwvuch, just as Youwv awums embrace

uy.

Mawy the dedication of this bell towen seue o
stengthen ewv paiithy aund, commitiment te sewsing
ewv cenvmunily, reaching eul te theae i need, and
spreading the Geed News.

We dedicale this bell towen te Yow, ‘Cond, tuusling
Uholl iU will be o 3euwice of hope and inapinatien (ev
genevations te come.

T Jesus’ naume, we prowy.

Amen.

Ringing ey the Bells

Clesing Remavrks

Cunchesn Tnuitatien cnd Puayen
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hand te bring this day abeut.

Prayern ef Dedication

~Heavenly Falher,
We gathern here today in gnatitude and joy te
dedicale thiy bell towen, asymbel ef ewv faithy,
hepe, and commibtiment te Yeuwv sewice. We thounk
Youw fovthe genenesily and hand wek ey all whe
hawe made this preject possible. Moy this bell lewev
stand ay av beacenw o Youwu leve in ewn community.

Coud, we ask that Yew bless this bell tewern. Mouy it
g eul wilthy jey and peace, calling all pesple te
uapie haumeny and unity cumeng all whe heovu it,
drawing them clesen te Yew and te ene anether.

As the bells tell, may they temind us of ewv collivug
o live eul the teachings ef Clvust, shaning Yeuwy
light cund Lleve wilhy all these aveund uy. Help us Te
be o welceming chuwvuch, just as Youwv awums embrace

uy.

Mawy the dedication of this bell towen seue o
stenglihen e foithy ound, cenumiiment te sewsing
owv cenvmunily, reaching eul te theae i need, and
spreading the Geed News.

We dedicate this bell towen te Yow, ‘Cond, tuusling
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genevations te come.

Tn Jesus’ naume, we prowy.

Amen.

Ringing ey the Bells

Closing Remanks

Cunchesn Tnuitatien cnd Puayen



Historical Sketch
From the dedication on June 5, 1955

The church we dedicate today is the third structure

which the Zion Congregation has built in the past

97 years. The first cornerstone was laid August 29,
1858, in which the Reformed and Lutherans

participated, worshiping as a joint congregation. In

the year 1867, Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church

was organized by the Rev. R.F. Delo of Elkhart.

This structure was remodeled and dedicated

Sunday, September 2, 1906, under the leadership of
the Rev. J. A. Burkett who was then pastor.

In 1947, more room was needed and it was
dedicated to elevate the church and place under it a
full and completely modern basement. The Rev. J.

D. Brosy, who gave more than 30 years of service to
Zion, served as pastor at that time. While the work
was in progress a windstorm swept the community

and the church fell from its blocking and into the
excavation on November 7, 1947 and it was
damaged beyond repair. Under the pastorate of the
Rev. Paul L. Schmiedel, who served from 1948
until April, 1954, the cornerstone for a new church
was laid on April 10, 1949 and near completion
when it was destroyed by fire on January 28, 1951.
Plans were immediately made to rebuild the church
and the third cornerstone was laid on July 25, 1951.

Following Pastor Schmiedel’s resignation the parish
was served by student pastors from Chicago
Lutheran Seminary. At the present time the Rev.
Donald M. Dow serves as pastor.

Through all our problems and difficulties the Rev.

Dr. Fred M. Hanes, president of the Indiana Synod,

United Lutheran Church, has been a constant help
and inspiration.

On this day of dedication an unsurpassed dream has

been realized. Beyond the beauty of an inspiring
church structure is the radiant, ever-challenging

diving truth that God and His Spirit are over all and

above and beyond the material. This church will
stand throughout the years as an emblem of faith
and witness to God’s love. We pray that it may

provide help and strength for all who pass this way.
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Lutheran Seminary. At the present time the Rev.
Donald M. Dow serves as pastor.

Through all our problems and difficulties the Rev.

Dr. Fred M. Hanes, president of the Indiana Synod,

United Lutheran Church, has been a constant help
and inspiration.

On this day of dedication an unsurpassed dream has
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